MINUTES

FOX RUN GOLF ADVISORY BOARD

Thursday, September 22, 2016 Fox Run Golf Course Clubhouse – 12:00 P.M.

Routine Business

Roll Call:

Present: Annette Kohoutek, Terry Carda, Kim Auch, Carll Kretsinger, Jake Hoffner,

Warren Erickson.

Absent: Steve Sager.

Also present were Golf Operations Manager Tom Jeffers, Golf Operations Assistant Manager Amanda Schieffer, Course Superintendent Rockie Wampol, Director of Parks and Recreation Todd Larson and Parks Secretary Chasity McHenry

Public Appearances: Jim Gevens.

Minutes:

July 21, 2016 minutes approved. Kretsinger motioned, Erickson second. Motion carried 6-0.

Old Business

A. No old business.

New Business

A. <u>Monthly round report and season pass report.</u> Season passes are up from 2015. Green fees rounds played in August slightly up from last year. Cart rentals were up in August for 2016.

Discussed limited play passes. It was requested to analyze the weeks this past summer to determine if there were more holidays that resulted in no play (three holidays compared to two the past couple of years) and tournaments. Most tournaments/outings on weekdays allowed golfers to play early in the day before the outing, or late in the afternoon after the outing.

Cost for a limited play pass aged 25-30 was \$200. The break-even rounds for that amount would be 11 rounds of 9-holes, or 9 rounds of 18-holes.

Cost for a limited play pass aged 31+ was \$430. The break-even rounds for that amount would be 24 rounds of 9-holes, or 18 rounds of 18-holes.

Cost for a couples limited play pass was \$550. The break-even rounds for that amount would be 30 rounds of 9-holes, or 23 rounds of 18-holes.

In 2016, in the months of June, July, and August only, there were 65 weekdays when golf could have been played. Realistically, there could have been play in the months of May and September, which would have added another 42 weekdays when golf could have been played.

- B. Course financials through August 31 from City software (attachment). Revenues are down for 2016. Expenses are up for 2016. Pro shop revenue is down dramatically. The Board asked if the pro-shop could be contracted out to another business so they lease space in the clubhouse? Pro-shop probably needs to keep a smaller inventory in future. If smaller inventory, then what about course credit for tournaments and leagues with no product in the shop. Most products that someone is in need of, can be ordered direct from the companies, so really the product choice is not limited. The Board also asked if pro-shop credit could be used for golf lessons in the future? Brainstorming ideas to increase revenue.
- C. Proposed golf fees for 2017. (attachments) The proposed fees for 2017 were approximately a 4% increase with some categories of fees eliminated as the fee structure is simplified. Kretsinger suggested leaving the rates the same as 2016. It was discussed that the rates in 2016 were the same as 2015. Also discussed small percentage of increase in a year is tolerable and if too many years go with no increase then there will come a year that will result in a large increase. Discussed continuing the effort to market to the lake campgrounds to increase walk-up golf. Kretsinger discussed developing a list of items that make Fox Run a great value for golfers. Kohoutek made a motion to table this discussion until next month and examine if other courses have set rates for 2017. Hoffner second. Motion carried 6-0.
- D. <u>League update</u>. Senior League is going to go through mid-October. Software issues were eliminated about half-way through summer. Lots of features with new software, but is it being utilized and is it worth the cost. Can the league standings and scores be tracked and posted with in-house spreadsheets. Tom would like to have league meetings this fall and survey the leagues to receive their input.
- E. <u>Course event calendar and updates.</u> Events went smoothly this year. There is a Yankton High School Booster Club Outing September 24th. The pro-am went well. The biggest item Tom noted from the pro-am was to develop a plan to get more sponsor money. The City Classic tournament went well. The only problem with the City Classic is the lack of Hillcrest golfers that participate.
- F. Course conditions and projects. Aerating greens September 26th and 27th. The rain has been very timely as the course was at a critical stage with how dry the summer had been.

Other Business

A. <u>Next Meeting Date</u> – Thursday, October 20, 2016. The GAB meetings will be moved to Thursdays through October of 2016.

Meeting Adjourned

A. Kretsinger motioned, Carda second. Motion carried 6-0.